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MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

SUBJECT: Testimony on the Persian Gulf for the
Senate Armed Services Committee

1. On 17 June 1987 the Senate Armed Services Committee
had a briefing on the situation in the Persian Gulf at 1500
in 222 Russell. A transcript was taken. The following
Senators attended:

Sam Nunn (D., GA) John Warner (R., VA)
Chairman Ranking Minority Member

James Exon (D., NE) Strom Thurmond (R., SC)
Carl Levin (D., MI) William Cohen R., ME)

Alan Dixon (D., IL) Dan Quayle (R., IN)

John Glenn (D., OH) Pete Wilson (R., CA)

Albert Gore (D., TN) John McCain (R., AZ)

The following Armed Services Committee staffers attended:

Arnold Punaro Carl Smith
Jeffrey Smith Patrick Tucker
Romie Brownlee Richard Finn
James Locher Ronald Kelly
Gordon Riggle Marie Dickinson
Judith Freedman Mark Robinson

Messrs. James Dykstra, Keith Hall and Christopher Mellon,
Senate Select Committee on Intelligence staffers, also
attended.

The CIA witnesses were Messrs. \Director,

ice of Near Eastern and South Asian Analysis (NESA);
Chief, DI/NESA/Persian Gulf Division (PGD) and
NESA/PGD/Iran-Iraq military analyst. Also

attending from CIA were Messrs. David Gries, Director of

Congressiona i and Chief, OCA/Senate
Affairs, and OCA/Senate Affairs.
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